
From: Liliana Moreno
To: Turner, Jessica
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Brown, Bronwyn; Smith, Ashley
Subject: RE: [External] CNS:Documents for Reference No: JVR Energy Park; PDS2018-MUP-18-022; PDS2018-ER-18-22-

001, OrderNo: 3494785
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:24:13 AM

The order has been cancelled per your request.

Thank you,
Liliana Moreno
Supervisor
Daily Journal Corporation
California Newspaper Service Bureau
Direct Line:213-229-5544
Fax: 213-229-5493
Liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Turner, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:22 AM
To: Liliana Moreno <Liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com>
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] CNS:Documents for Reference No: JVR Energy Park; PDS2018-MUP-18-022; PDS2018-
ER-18-22-001, OrderNo: 3494785

Warning: This email originated from outside the Daily Journal Corporation. Treat it with caution and do not click
links or open attachments unless you are certain it is legitimate.

Hi Liliana,

Please cancel this request and do not publish this ad.

Regards,

Jessica Turner
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
858-495-5336

-----Original Message-----
From: liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com <liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com
Subject: [External] CNS:Documents for Reference No: JVR Energy Park; PDS2018-MUP-18-022; PDS2018-ER-
18-22-001, OrderNo: 3494785
Importance: High

Attached are the following documents:

mailto:Liliana_Moreno@dailyjournal.com
mailto:Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov


Thank you.

Liliana_Cueva


